## Wheldrake Parish Council



www.wheldrake-pc.gov.uk clerk@wheldrake-pc.gov.uk

Chair: Cllr A Nelson Clerk: G Powell – clerk@wheldrake-pc.gov.uk

## Minutes of Wheldrake Parish Council Meeting held at 7pm in the Village Hall on Wednesday 26<sup>th</sup> June 2019

Part 1:				
18290:		Welcome:		
		The Chair welcomed all ClIrs, Clerk and public to the meeting		
18291:		Apologies/Attendance:		
	a.	Attendees:		
		Cllrs Nelson, Surtees, Bell, Gilks and Buckle plus the Clerk and five members of the public.		
	b.	Apologies:		
		The Council received and accepted apologies from Cllrs Myers, Urwin and Southern.		
	c.	Attendance Book:		
		This was passed around and signed in accordance with Parish Council guidelines		
18292:		Interests:		
		The Chair reminded members to make any declarations of interest in any agenda item(s).		
		Cllr Surtees declared a personal interest in item 18297 (19/01004/TCA)		
18293:		Minutes:		
		All members accepted the minutes from the previous meeting held on Wednesday 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2019.		
	b.	Approval was granted and the Chairman signed the minutes as a true record.		
18294:		Council:		
		The council received no comments on agenda items.		
		The residents who attended were concerned about the speed of traffic down Main Street. This		
40205		included cars as well farm traffic. They asked of the possibility of it becoming a 20mph zone.		
18295:		Correspondence received (details sent to each Cllr ahead of the meeting):		
		None		
18296:		Reports:		
	а.	Ward Councillor		
		No report		
	b.	Police		
		4 <sup>th</sup> May – antisocial behaviour from large group of youths on recreation ground. Costcutters also		
		reported the youths down the side of the store. The door to the Village Hall was also broken. This area is covered by CCTV.		
		9 <sup>th</sup> May – Passenger door of car parked at Wenlock Arms was scratched. No CCTV		
		30 <sup>th</sup> May – a business on Church Lane reported a theft from a building where two sets of lifting		
		chains, a power lead and 200 litres of red diesel were stolen.		
	C.	Other (to include Clerks report)		
	с.	The Clerk confirmed the delivery address of the new defibrillator to be sited at the Industrial Estate		
		on Buckle Court.		
18297:		Planning:		
101371	a.	19/01004/TCA 19 Low Well Park, Wheldrake. Fell tree in conservation area <b>No objections</b>		
		19/01172/FUL 8a Church Lane, Wheldrake. Conversion of garage to habitable room with associated		
		external alterations. <b>No objections</b>		
		•		
		19/01130/FUL 6 Main Street, Wheldrake. Two storey rear extension and single storey side and rear		
		extensions. No objections		
	b.	Consultations/Other:		

None

18298:		Finance:			
10250.	a.	Payments to be made under delegated powers:			
	-	None			
	b.	Payments to be made:			
		Autela	£39.23		
		HMRC	£288.00		
		Toby Johnson	£1118.70		
	с.				
		None			
	d.				
		Clerk's salary at rate already confirmed, plus any receipted expenses.			
18299:		Reports from Committees and Working Groups:			
	Village Maintenance and Play Park Working Group are to meet again shortly and report back to full Council.				
18300:		<b>Progress of co-option for new Cllrs:</b> David Marsh and Martin Ward have been elected to join Wheldrake Parish Council.			
18301:		Village benches:			
		A quote was received and all were in favour to g repaired/painted this summer.	o ahead with getting all the benches in the village		
18302:		Safety signs:			
		A Cllr brought to the meeting a sample sign to be placed in the Playpark which read "Caution. Do not			
		climb". It was resolved these would be placed on	the fencing around the play area.		
18303:		VE Day 75 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary 2020: The Council was sent information regarding this occasion. All were in favour of going ahead an			
		Group would be set up.	erk would register for further details and a Working		
18304:		Items for next agenda:			
		Traffic Management			
		Litter pick dates			
		<ul> <li>Village bench(es) update</li> </ul>			
		Snow wardens			
Closure of Part 1					
Part 2:					
18305:		Confidential business:			
		Nothing discussed.			

Closure of Part 2

Meeting closed at 8.15pm

The next Parish Council meeting will take place on Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> July at 7pm in The Village Hall